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Bid Summary 

 
 
TO: Pamela J. Walls 
    County Counsel 
 
FROM:    Jane Jennings  955-8092 
    Clerk of the Board 
 
Project Mgr:    Anna Rodriguez - EDA 
  (760) 863-2537 
 

PROJECT: Mecca 18” Waterline Project 
  
BID DATE: 06/01/11 
 
BID TIME: 2:00 p.m. 
 
ITEM/DATE: 4.7 of 04/26/11 
 
 

(PLEASE REFER ALL QUESTIONS TO THE PROJECT MANAGER) 
 
CONTRACTORS                  BID AMOUNT 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Gouin Excavating Base Bid: $  254,075.00 
12755 Cardinal Ct. 
Victorville, CA  92392 
(760) 956-7064 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
J&J Brothers Construction Company, Inc.  $  267,950.00 
dba:  Jones Bros. Construction   
P.O. Box 905 
85-989 Ave 52 
Coachella, CA  92236 
(760) 347-2291 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Downing Construction, Inc. Base Bid: $  387,140.00 
35018 Yucaipa Blvd. 
Yucaipa, CA  92399 
(909) 797-7444 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Superior Ready Mix Concrete, L.P. Base Bid:  $ 431,529.00  
dba:  Simon Contracting 
P.O. Box 10990 
Indio, CA  92202  
(760) 347-5399 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Paulus Engineering, Inc. Base Bid: $  515,250.00 
2871 E. Coronado St. 
Anaheim, CA  92806-2504 
(714) 632-3975 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 


